

CLAY ANDEMAR

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Graduate of the University of Minnesota Coding Bootcamp as a certified Full Stack Developer. Eager to implement the skills learned over two years of job experience, with an emphasis on front-end/UI/UX. One and a half years of experience working in the world of tech.



TECH STACK

- C#
- JavaScript
- MVC
- ASP.NET Web Forms
- HTML5
- jQuery
- JSON
- Node.js
- REACT
- Angular
- TypeScript
- Express.js
- AJAX
- Azure DevOps
- SQL Server/TSQL
- Adobe Creative Suite
- CSS3/LESS/SASS/SCSS
- Bootstrap
- Responsive Design
- MySQL
- MongoDB
- Handlebars
- Git
- NPM
- Postman
- JAMS
- Twilio
- Confluence
- Jira
- Zendesk

WORK HISTORY

FULL STACK DEVELOPER (INTERN)

APRIL 2024 - CURRENT

WILLDAN

- Full-Stack development on the [B3 Benchmarking](#) Energy Platform. Microsoft .NET, JavaScript, JQuery, C#, TSQL, CSS/LESS, Web API, RESTful services.
- Development on the [Online EDA](#) website, ASP.NET WebForms.
- Development of B3 Guidelines, State of Minnesota Energy Code, ASP.NET WebForms.
- Video production, content creation, AI audio overdubs for over 30 B3 Benchmarking tutorial videos. Management of the [B3 Benchmarking YouTube](#) for hosting the videos.
- Content creation and documentation for the [B3 Benchmarking Zendesk](#) tutorial website.

TECHNICAL SPECIALIST

MAY 2023 - APR 2024

ICARIO

- Responsible for the configuration of member outreach over multiple platforms throughout the United States.
- Built web surveys while also tracking and recording member data on the back-end.
- Monitored bugs on assigned programs and peer programs. Active on both logging and fixing issues over multiple channels.
- Tasked to create documentation guides on configuration, outreach, data tracking, and step by step guides on VPN usage.

KIDS ACTIVITIES SUPERVISOR

NOV 2018 - APR 2023

LIFETIME FITNESS CENTER

- Boosted loyalty by creating a welcoming environment that members looked forward to returning to.
- Helped staff create plans and activities on the spot when issues appeared for specific groups based on age or ability level.

- Customer service based on feedback from members (children and parents).

COACH

MAR 2023 - AUG 2023

EASTVIEW ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION

- Coach for EVAA Youth Lacrosse
- Coaching/mentoring kids ages 10-14

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA - TWIN CITIES

DEC 2022 – MAR 2023

CODING BOOTCAMP CERTIFICATE

Front-end and back-end web development technologies in a collaborative setting.
Completed full-time 12-week program in March 2023 with an overall grade of 92.

UNIVERSITY OF ST. THOMAS

JAN 2020 - DEC 2020

BUSINESS

MINNESOTA STATE UNIVERSITY – MANKATO

SEP 2019 - DEC 2019

MUSIC TECHNOLOGY

EASTVIEW SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL

SEP 2015 - JUNE 2019

3.7 GPA

INTERESTS

When I'm not coding, I enjoy creating music, bettering my health through fitness, and spending time with loved ones.

AWARDS & CERTIFICATIONS

- Full Stack Development Certification
- Certified Kids Activities Supervisor, Lifetime Fitness
- USA Lacrosse Coaching Certification
- CPR Certified